# MARIN VALLEY MOBILE COUNTRY CLUB PARK ACQUISITION CORPORATION

# **MVEST/Firewise Steering Committee Meeting Minutes**

Via Zoom Videoconferencing June 14, 2021, 5:00 p.m.

MVEST steering committee members present: Pam Berkon. John Feld, John Hansen, , Steve Plocher, Erma Wheatley, Bill Davis, Carol-Joy Harris.

Absent: David Gray, Kevin Mulvany.

Other MVEST team members and residents present: Judi Purdom, Ellen Jane Schulz, Jay

Shelfer, Rei Takver, Joe DeAvila

### Approval of Agenda

The agenda was approved.

#### **Public Comment**

Joe reported "I know someone in the park who isn't vaccinated and won't wear a mask. There is no mandate or law that you will violate if you don't get vaccinated or wear a mask, here in the park or elsewhere. You can't make people follow those guidelines. It would be undemocratic to force people to get Vaccinated or wear a Mask".

## Consent Calendar

Minutes of the June 7 meeting were approved.

#### Reports

#### Coronavirus

John H said there were no new announcements, but we are hopeful that the Clubhouse will open on June 15.

#### Park Security

No report.

## Marin Valley Firewise

Goats are here. The grant for the goats, although promised, will probably not appear in this fiscal year, but will go towards goats in the coming year. Club hardening is scheduled for the next financial year.

#### Yard Maintenance Program

No report.

# FIRESafe MARIN/Marin County Firewise

The board meeting introduced new board members, and there was discussion on ongoing projects.

Last Friday's Firewise Leaders meeting was very informative, with a lot of useful information.

On June 29 there will be a webinar on Pet Evacuations, speakers will be Speakers: Julie Atwood (Halter Project) and Captain Cindy Machado (Marin Humane)

## Novato Fire District

There was a three acre fire Indian Valley and several other small fires. So far we have been fortunate not to have any serious fires to contend with.

## Echo Articles

No pressing issues. We must plan for the next issue. John F will write a short piece about masks.

## MarinValley.net

# MVEST training

When the clubhouse opens, we will move ahead with block captain and zone chief training. John F will send an email to pre-epidemic volunteers and see who still wants to be involved, and John F has written an Echo article encouraging new residents to become volunteers.

A further evacuation drill will follow in the late Summer or Fall.

#### **Old Business**

None.

#### **New Business**

We will need literature about air quality during fires, when they happen.

The Purple Air monitor is a little unreliable as the WiFi in the clubhouse is temporarily challenged.

#### Next Meeting

Monday, June 21 at 5:00 p.m. via Zoom teleconferencing.

Residents who are not on this committee who would like to attend, please contact John Hansen so that he may send you an agenda, which includes an email invitation to join the call via your computer or phone.

Respectfully submitted, John Feld Stand in Recording Secretary